
 
PROCUREMENT SERVICES  

 
CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C. V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274   

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2022-044 
 

TITLE:  CLOVERDALE STETSON BOWL – BLEACHER 
UPGRADES 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MAY 20, 2022 

REVISED DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE JUNE 2, 2022. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to 1220-040-2022-044 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Is the City tendering this project to a GC? We are typically subbed out as we only supply 

scaffolding services 
 
A1. The City is requesting Submissions which encompass the full Scope of Work.  Successful 

Contractor will be designated as Prime Contractor for the entire Scope of Work. 
 

Q2. What is to be done with the concrete suspended slap Repair denoted on Drawing No. S-
2287-1.2. 

 
A2.  Please disregard this notation as related to this RFQ.  Suspended slab repairs have been 

previously completed. 
 
Q3. On the scaffold section Detail 7, is existing plywood deck to be removed and replaced? Or 

are we just sheeting over top of existing plywood with new 5/8’’ Treated Ply? 
 
A3. Detail 7 - Drawing No. S-2287-3.2 indicates new 5/8” treated plywood to be installed 

overtop the existing plywood.  However, the City would also like to request Optional 
Pricing be included for the full removal of existing top layer of plywood decking, prior to 
installation of new 3/4” layer of pressure treated plywood.  
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- 2 - 
 Add Optional Prices Number 4 (OP-4) on Section 9, List of Optional Prices of Schedule C – 

Form of Quotation: 
 
 Description of Optional Prices    Addition  Deduction 
 OP-4       $[                ]                  $[                 ] 
 Optional Pricing for the removal of existing plywood/replacement with new ¾” plywood. 
   
Q.4 On drawing # S-2287-01.1; is the unused bleacher to be removed to another area for 

storage, or removed and disposed of? 
 
A4. Unused bleacher section is to be removed and disposed of offsite. 
 
Q5. On drawing # S-2287-01.1 & S-2287-2.1 in red it says Bleacher #1 – Individual Boards 

remove and replace and replace, seat and floorboards. Are those the only boards we 
account to replace at this time? 

 
A5. The Tables for “Individual Seat and Floorboard Removal and/or Replacement” on 

Drawings 1.1 and 2.1 refer to boards over and above any other areas bubbled and 
indicated on the Drawings as needing removal and/or replacement.  The boards referred to 
in the Tables are randomly located and have been physically marked and identified onsite 
with marking paint.    

 
 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


